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January 13, 2020

Public Utilities Board of Manitoba

Darren Christle, Executive Director & Board Secretary
400-330 Portage Avenue

Winnipeg, MB R3C 0C4

Dear Mr. Christle:

Re: Efficiency Manitoba 2020/23 Efficiency Plan — Consumers Coalition
Corrections

The purpose of this letter is to make minor corrections to two expert reports
filed by the Consumers Coalition on December 9, 2019 and one footnote
contained in information requests responses that were filed by the Consumers
Coalition on December 20, 2019.

In reviewing written evidence in preparation for oral testimony, it has come to
our attention that one footnote was incorrect in Dr. Patricia Fitzpatrick's report,
filed as Exhibit CC-5. The correction is as follows:

Footnote 15 should read (bolded part added): These principles were
identified in the context of environmental assessment, but have merit in
the design and implementation of any policy decision. See Expert Panel
Review of Environmental Assessment Processes. (2017). Building
common ground: A new vision for impact assessment in Canada.
Ottawa, ON: Government of Canada.

In reviewing written evidence in preparation for oral testimony, it has come to
our attention that two figures were incorrectly labeled and that one footnote
contained an additional sentence in Mr. Jim Grevatt's evidence, which was filed
as Exhibit CC-7. The corrections are as follows:

Figure 5 on page 24 should be labeled: “Comparison of Combined
Residential Electric Program Savings to Non-Residential Electric
Program Savings”.

Figure 7 on page 26 should be labeled: “Comparison of Combined
Residential Electric Portfolio Savings to Non-Residential Electric
Portfolio Savings”.

In footnote 39, the last sentence of the reference should be deleted, as
follows: Program Savings from Tab “PVT Electric Savings” in file “3-Year
Plan Electric Portfolio Summary 210ct2019 v1.4” provided by Efficiency
Manitoba to the Coalition on November 4, 2019. Codes

and Standards savings from PUB/EM 1-39 Revised. Load-displacement-

and-codes-and-standards-savings-areremoved-
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In reviewing information request responses in preparation for oral testimony, it has come to our
attention that one footnote was incorrect in Mr. Chris Neme's responses to Public Utilities
Board Information Requests, filed as Exhibit PUB-10. The correction is as follows:

The footnote to the response to PUB/COALITION-1, which as filed said “XX add
reference XX” should instead say the following: “Consumers Energy, 2018 Integrated
Resource Plan (Exhibit A-2 (RTB-2), filed with the Michigan Public Service Commission
in Docket U-20165 on June 15,2018 (https://mi-
psc.force.com/sfc/serviet.shepherd/version/download/068t000000231usAAA).”

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Katrine Dilay
Attorney
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